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Re: Application for Transfer of an IE Licence in respect of Nurendale Limited for a facility

located at Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11 — IE Reg No. W0261-02.

Dear Mr Naughton,

I acknowledge receipt on 9™ March 2018 of documentation received in respect of an application
to transfer licence Reg No. W0261-02 Nurendale Limited, Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11,
to Starrus Eco Holding Limited, Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11 and fee of €2000.

This transfer application has been accepted, but it will not be assessed until the following are
approved and clarified by the Office of Environmental Enforcement:-

i.  Notification that all enforcement fees are paid.

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the EPA Act, as amended
and you will be contacted in due course.

The application and associated correspondence is available to view on our website at
www.epa.ie.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Grainne Oglesby,
Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental
Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford, quoting Register
No. W0261-02 - Transfer.

Yours sincerely,

ogea'au @/mg,

Grainne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

19% April 2018 Reg. No. W0261-02

Re: Application for Transfer of an IE Licence in respect of Nurendale Limited for a facility
located at Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11 — IE Reg No. W0261-02.

Dear Ms Smiyth,

I acknowledge receipt on 9% March 2018 of documentation received in respect of an application
to transfer licence Reg No. W0261-02 Nurendale Limited, Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11,
to Starrus Eco Holding Limited, Cappagh Road, Finglas, Dublin 11 and fee of €2000.

This transfer application has been accepted, but it will not be assessed until the following are
approved and clarified by the Office of Environmental Enforcement:-

i.  Notification that all enforcement fees are paid.

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the EPA Act, as amended
and you will be contacted in due course.

The application and associated correspondence is available to view on our website at
WWW.epa.ie.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Grainne Oglesby,
Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental
Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castie Estate, County Wexford, quoting Register
No. W0261-02 - Transfer.

Yours sincerely,

Gréinne Oglesby

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




